From: Donna Hyatt [mailto:dhyatt@citymovingsystems.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2009 11:49 AM
To: Leipski, Tina (UTC)
Cc: Ron Bickerstaff
Subject: Re: City Movers LLC application

Tina
We will accept the WUTC commission opinion.  We will not further protest the name of " Your City Movers, LLC".
Thanks for your help.
 
Donna Hyatt
City Moving Systems, Inc.
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Leipski, Tina (UTC) 
To: Donna Hyatt ; City Movers LLC 
Cc: Ron Bickerstaff 
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2009 10:20 AM
Subject: RE: City Movers LLC application

Hi Donna,

Staff doesn’t believe that “Your City Movers, LLC” is too similar and would the shipping public nor result in unfair or destructive competitive practices.  There are several other household goods companies that also have “City” in their name.  

If we can’t come to an agreement about the name, the application can be set for hearing.  Pursuant to RCW 34.05.482 and WAC 480-07-610, the Commission will determine that a brief adjudicative proceeding is appropriate for resolving the issues in this matter.

Please let me know how you would like to proceed.  
Sincerely,

Tina Leipski
Utilities & Transportation Commission 
Licensing Services
360-664-1170
fax 360-586-1181



From: Donna Hyatt [mailto:dhyatt@citymovingsystems.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2009 5:05 PM
To: Leipski, Tina (UTC); City Movers LLC
Cc: Ron Bickerstaff
Subject: Re: City Movers LLC application

Tina and Anthony
 
City Moving is not willing to accept this slight modification of the name for this new company.
Our company is often often referred to as just CITY or CITY MOVING.
 
We request that the word CITY be removed from the name of this new company.
 
Thank you
Donna Hyatt
City Moving Systems
 
[image: cid:48CBCF07B0EE44B8A594D369273E97A1@XPDHyattA57]
 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: "Leipski, Tina (UTC)" <TLeipski@utc.wa.gov>
To: "City Movers LLC" <anthony@citymoversllc.com>
Cc: <dhyatt@citymovingsystems.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2009 10:27 AM
Subject: RE: City Movers LLC application

Hi Anthony,

At this point the Commission would approve "Your City Movers" but it
would need to be "Your City Movers, LLC", since your legal name was
"City Movers, LLC". 

You would need to change your UBI number as well as get your insurance
in the proper name.  Please let me know on how you intend to proceed.

Sincerely,

Tina Leipski
Utilities & Transportation Commission 
Licensing Services
360-664-1170
fax 360-586-1181



-----Original Message-----
From: City Movers LLC [mailto:anthony@citymoversllc.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2009 10:20 AM
To: Leipski, Tina (UTC)
Cc: dhyatt@citymovingsystems.com
Subject: Re: City Movers LLC application

Hi Tina and Donna!

I have left a few messages for Donna and haven't heard back yet, 
although I wanted to see if "Your City Movers" will be acceptable with 
the commission and Donna, or will this be contingent on Donna's 
approval. This name is hardly similar to "City Moving Systems". As far 
as word match, it is only 33.33%, and the order of words is in no way 
similar. In addition, this will avoid any confusion of our two companies

in listings such as the Yellow Pages. City Moving Systems will be 
categorized in the "C" section and our company will be listed in the "Y"

Section.

I do understand Donna's concern and would like to differentiate between 
the two companies as well. I feel this would serve both of our concerns.

I would like to be as accommodating as possible to our fellow moving 
companies in the area. If there is anything else I can do to clear this 
issue, please let me know.

Thank you! :0)

Anthony Chambers
Manager
800.350.1679
www.citymoversllc.com
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